

BRRC General Meeting Minutes

Date	8-10-2016	Location	Perkins
Meeting Called to Order	6:43pm		
Attendees	Paul Gill, Brenda Gill, Lori Buratto, Jody Shapiro, Mariko Morgan, Joan Pribnow, Dennis Doyle, Patty Doyle, Kati John, Shane Maggart <i>*Since the club requires minimum of eleven members to approve club business, nothing was approved by the membership at this meeting.</i>		

Old Business

Topic	Treasurer's Report
Discussion	N/A
Action Items	
Person Responsible	
Deadline	

Topic	Oreo Cookie Award
Discussion	N/A
Action Items	
Person Responsible	
Deadline	

Topic	Recap of Race Director Meeting
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Move Colbert Half to July and change the course • Let's climb a mountain not officially discontinued, but the course is dangerous, expensive to operate and the number of participants is low • Need big sponsor for the club
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

Topic	Accident at the Turkey Trot 2015
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • There was a lady who slipped and fell at the event • She lives in Florida and wants us to cover medical bills • She did not sign the waiver • Reach out to RRCA. Have RRCA and insurance company handle the situation. BRRC will not contact her • Last claim was 10 years ago
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

Topic	Out There Monthly
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scavenger hunt event was hosted by Out There Monthly and it was a lot of fun • Hosting such an event might be fun as club • Prepare prizes. Participants have to be a member in order to receive prizes if club hosts event like this
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

Topic	Membership
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Income has increased by \$1200.00 due to increase in fee • The number of members is still down
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

Topic	Northwest Runner
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • They are still looking for a buyer and may not come back • File the amount owed and try to settle through their bankruptcy • Paul Gill will follow up with Heather Romano
Action Items	Paul Gill will follow up with Heather Romano
Person Responsible	Paul Gill
Deadline	ASAP

Topic	Ultimate Runner
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • More volunteers needed. Jody Shapiro, Dennis Doyle and Patty Doyle signed up to volunteer at the time of meeting • Only 7 people signed up last year to participate
Action Items	More volunteers needed
Person Responsible	
Deadline	ASAP

Topic	XC Series
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advertisement is up in the Race Rag • Larry Taylor probably won't be able to be race director • Audubon, Seven Mile, Mead – City Fee is paid
Action Items	N/A
Person Responsible	N/A
Deadline	N/A

Meeting Adjourned	7:11pm	Submitted by	Mariko Morgan
--------------------------	--------	---------------------	---------------